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Rivera, Maribel

From: rbaboun@babounlaw.com
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 4:32 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: jdollar@babouniaw.com
Subject: Change of address and EIN

Please make the following address changes where applicable. We have a tax id now. The number is 27-446-
1335. Wherever 2525 Ponce de Leon Blvd appears, please change to:

201 Alhambra Circle
Suite 1050
Coral Gables, FL 33134

Thank you,
Rudolph Baboun

Florida Profit Corporation
DOLLAR & BABOUN, P.A.

Filing Information

Document Number P11000001159
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 01/04/2011
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 01/01/2011

Principal Address

2525 PONCE DE LEON BLVD.
SUITE 400
CORAL GABLES FL 33134 US

Mailing Address

2525 PONCE DE LEON BLVD.
SUITE 400
CORAL GABLES FI. 33134 US

Registered Agent Name & Address

BABOUN, RUDOLPH

2525 PONCE DE LEON BLVD.
SUITE 400

CORAL GABLES FL 33134 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
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Title PTD

DOLLAR, JORDAN
2525 PONCE DE LEON BLVD, SUITE 400
CORAL GABLES FL 33134 US

Title VPSD

BABOUN, RUDOLPH
2525 PONCE DE LEON BLVD, SUITE 400
CORAL GABLES FL 33134 US
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